TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

GLASSBORO PUBLIC SCHOOLS
GLASSBORO, NEW JERSEY

Mark Silverstein

Scott Henry

May 2, 2018

Agenda Item — Mandatory Direct Deposit

Recommend the Board approve mandatory direct deposit for all district

employees beginning July 1, 2018 per P.L. 2013, Chapter 28 updated N.J.S.A.
52:14-15h . (See attached resolution)



RESOLUTION TO MANDATE DIRECT DEPOSIT OF PAY
WHEREAS, P.L. 2013, Chapter 28 updated N.J.S.A. 52:14-15h authorizing the board of
education of every local school district to determine to have net pay for all employees directly
deposited in a specific banking institution in a checking account, savings account, or share

account designated in writing by the employee; and

WHEREAS,; if the board provides for such direct deposit, compliance by an employee

shall be mandatory with exemptions only as the board deems necessary; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Education adopted Policy 6511 - Direct Deposit, on May23,
2018 in accordance with N.J.S.A. 52:14-15h, which requires the annual approval of direct

deposit requirements by the board;

RESOLVED, that the Board of Education approves mandatory direct deposit of net pay
for all district employees effective July 1, 2018 and designates Republic Bank as the district’s

banking institution that shall be used to implement the direct deposit program.
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